ROBERT G. COX

CERTIFIED PROFESSBIONAL GEOLOGQGIST

Petroleum Consultant ,
EXPLORATION PRODUCTION
EVALUATION 4230 HEEKEXENXXXXXXNXEK¥ LBJ Freeway #409 APPRAISALS

PHONE:ZMR93R9% 214-387-3385
DALLAS, TEXAS XxXE 75234

September 23, 1975
RECEIVED

SEP 25 1975
Mr. Bill Gressett
District Engineer a.c.c.
0il Conservation Commission ARTESIA, OFFICE

State of New Mexico
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Temporary Test Allowable
Robert G. Cox
#1 Federal "EA" Well (NM6852)
NWY%, NWY%, Sec. 12, T-18-S, R-28-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Bill:

Enclosed are 10 copies of Form C-104, which I have been in-
structed to submit to the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commis-
sion, for a temporary allowable pending a hearing concerning

the captioned lease October 8, 1975.

I was instructed to fill out only the first three (I, II & III)
sections and submit to Commission and notify you who the trans-
porter would be. As I understand it, the Commission has granted
us a temporary allowable of 750 bbls. for September and 500 bbls.
for October.

I am also enclosing copies of forms that I filed with the U,S5.G.S,.
With kindest regards,

Very truly yours,

adot S
ROBERT G, COX

RGC: pm
Encs.



